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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. Question:  Should there be a separate proposal for each of the three project categories 
(Transportation Planning & Environmental Permitting; Roadway Design; Traffic 
Engineering) or should one package (with the 25-pages limit) include all project 
categories we decide to propose on? 
Response:  Respondents should submit only one proposal (not multiple) that includes all 
the project categories that the respondent will provide under this on-call contract. 
   

2. Question:  If we decide to propose on all three project categories and do so in one 
package, will the selection be on an all-or-nothing basis or could the selection be for one 
category but not for others? 
Response:  The selection process will not be “all-or-nothing”.  Respondents could be 
selected for one or more categories. 
 

3. Question:  Does BCID have or plan to have separate contracts for tasks such as 
surveying, subsurface utilities, geotechnical, highway lighting, etc. or should they be 
included in our proposal/team? 
Response:  The proposal should demonstrate the respondent’s capacity to perform all 
tasks necessary to complete a project within that category.  For example, a Roadway 
Design team should include individuals and/or sub-consultants that will perform 
surveying, geotechnical studies, roadway engineering, lighting design, etc.  

 
4. Question:  Can you give a sense of typical or specific projects that are anticipated in the 

two years of these on-call services, in each category? 
Response:  All future BCID projects will be potential candidates for the on-call 
engineering task orders. 
 

5. Question:  Is it the intent of the RFP to submit one comprehensive response (25 pp.) 
which covers the Firm’s ability to fulfill each of the Scope of Services listed on Page 4 of 
the RFQ (Planning & Envir., Rdwy. Design, Traffic Engr.) with the most qualified 
Consultant(s) selected for each service at the discretion of the BCID, or submit an 
individual/ separate response (25 pp. each response) for each service the Consultant 
intends to be considered? 
Response:  See response to Question #1 above. 
 

6. Question:  Regarding the Technical Proposal format arrangement, is it required for this 
section to be organized in the same exact manner as shown in the RFP (For example the 
RFP lists this order: 1-Project Approach, 2-Team Qualifications, 3-Project Experience, 4-
Additional Materials) or can these categories be shifted around slightly (ordered 
differently)? 
Response:  It is recommended that respondents submit their proposal according to the 
format shown in the RFP. 
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7. Question:  Regarding Required Forms, can you please confirm that the only forms which 
must also be executed by subs on a Proposer’s team include Form B- Non-Collusion 
Affidavit and Form H- Equal Employment Opportunity Certification? 
Response:  Only the primary respondent is responsible for executing the forms.  Sub-
consultants do not have to submit executed forms at this time. 
 

8. Question:  The proposal lists three categories which may be pursued.  Do we need to 
provide separate proposals for each category or will one proposal, stating which 
categories we are interested in, suffice? 
Response:  See response to Question #1 above. 
 

9. Question:  The proposal lists numerous forms to be completed.  Please confirm which 
forms are required by the prime and which ones need to be completed by the sub-
contractors. 
Response:  See response to Question #7 above. 
 

10. Question:  Insurance Requirements – Item C.  –  In discussions with our insurance 
carrier, having 2 million as aggregate coverage is not available for commercial auto 
insurance.  Please confirm this requirement. 
Response:  If a respondent cannot satisfy this specific insurance requirement, they will 
still be eligible for this contract.  If an award is made, the final insurance requirements 
can be negotiated. 
 

11. Question:  The final sentence states that the CID will also be insured.  When requested, 
we typically add the client as a certificate holder, not actually insuring said client. 
Response:  The liability insurance policies should name the CID as an additional insured. 
 

12. Question:  Are we to submit three (3) case histories for each category (1. Transportation 
Planning & Environ. Permitting, 2. Roadway Design and 3. Traffic Engineering)? 
Making it a total of 9 case histories. 
Response:  A past project can be used as a case history for multiple project categories.  
For example, if a respondent worked on a project that involved Transportation Planning 
& Environment Permitting, Roadway Design, and Traffic Engineering, then that project 
can be used as a case history for each of the three on-call categories.  However, a 
respondent can submit three (3) unique case histories for each category, making a total of 
nine (9) case histories. 
 

13. Question:  To clarify, are we allowed to feature 3 case studies for each of the three 
project categories? For example, if we submit on all 3 categories, we would provide 9 
case studies. 
Response:  See response to Question #12 above. 
 

 
 
 


